Asad Shamsi

From: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Suresh Chand; Asad Shamsi

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju

Subject: RE: O365_PR_TFSPLT1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Noted, considering 5 extra for future .
Approved

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

From: Rajesh Yadav

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 2:30 PM

To: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: 0365_PR_TFSPLT1

Hi Suresh,
15 ? nos ,please call me ..

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

From: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 2:01 PM

To: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: 0365_PR_TFSPLT1




** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying, clicking any links or opening
attachments **

Dear Sir,
Some amendments in the office license as per the discussion Mr. Asad
Kindly approve

15 Nos. - Office 365 E1 only

Thanks & Regard,
Suresh Chand
Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.

From: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4d@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:42 PM

To: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: 0365 _PR_TFSPLT1

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

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: 0365 _PR_TFSPLT1




Dear Sir,

We are using the below license on TFSPL T1

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking any links or opening

Basic Standard E1l | E3 App.s Lels Onllrre Basic Standard E1l | E3 App.s Lels Onllrre Basic | Standard
Business Archive Business Archive
TFS DELHI T1 0 23 0 1 29 0 -1 -1
Kindly approve
Basic Standard El
-1 -1 -6

@Asad Shamsi Please check the attached file sheet 1

Thanks & Regard,
Suresh Chand

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.

This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby

notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may

be subject to delays, non-delivery and unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such
event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility



for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking
procedures prior to use.

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



